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TO: SAC, CHICAGO (ll-111Y)
FROM: SAC, NEY YORK (44-1609)
SUBJECT: - MURKIN

Re Chicago airtel to Milwaukee, 4/19/68 and Milwaukee
airtel to Chicago, 4/23/68. ' o ’
Investigation at New York City disclosed that National
Associations of Ballroom Dancer _¥§ unknown to officials of
ance Magazine Inc. ‘and Ballroog'Dancers Association. Also,
no organizstion known that issues orange membership cards,
Ballroon Dancers Association is a loeal club with approximately
.75 members. Official advises she knows all members and none
are similar {5 JAMES EARL RAY. No subscriptions for RAY or FARBER
located. T - '
Two other organizations were mentioned as possibili-
ties they were: National Ballroom Operators Association,
Box 624, Des Moines, Iowa and Fational Association of Dance
Masters, 32 W, Randolf, Chicago, I1linois. Neither of these g
are knovwn to issue orange membership cards, No leads being R
set out in view of Milwaukee establishing‘ylLL[AMWFEBBE&.ui,,//‘
received traffic violations during period RAY was in jail
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